Memorandum

Date: August 1, 2017
To:  School Secretaries

From: Gayla Flores
Hobbs Municipal School
Athletic Department

Re: Activity Ticket Procedure

The price for Sports Activity Passes did not change this year.
e Student Passes - $20.00
o Staff Passes - $20.00
e All Sports Senior Passes +62 years of age - $20.00 (purchase in Athletic Office)
e All Sports Pass remained the same - $60.00 (purchase in Athletic Office)

Please remind everyone that passes are not valid for any tournaments, border conference, district or
state playoff games.

Depositing funds will be:
e $2.00 will be deposited into your school activity account.
e $13.00 will be deposited into the district activity account
# 23000 R 0000 41705 0000 000 0000 19200 00000
e $5.00 will be donated to the Eagle Trust Foundation which you will deposit into account
#23000R0000 41920 0000 905 0000 00100 00000

Please e-mail your staff that you have Activity Passes in your office. Passes are a great savings for
our staff and students. | do have a limited number of Senior Citizen +62 passes and All Sports
Passes for parents/family members that can be purchased in the Athletic Office.

If you need more passes please contact me at 433-0209 or floresg@hobbsschools.net.

NOTE:

Staff Activity Passes are for stalt member and spouse only, please limit 2 per staff member. They are not to

be purchase for family members or friends. Each staff member must purchase their own passes.

If you have any questions or need clarification on passes, tickets or deposit procedure please contact
me. We look forward to seeing everyone at the games.

Thank you for your support.

Go Eagles!!!



